

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA DEPARTURE CARD

(Rule 5 & 15 of Registration of Foreigners Rules)



Incredible!ndia

WISH YOU A HAPPY JOURNEY

Important Web sites

Government of India	http://india.gov.in
Ministry of Home Affairs	www.mha.nic.in
Bureau of Immigration	www.immigrationindia.nic.in
Airport Authority of India	www.airportsindia.org.in
Central Board of Excise & Customs	www.cbec.gov.in
Ministry of Tourism	www.incredibleindia.org www.tourism.gov.in
Ministry of Agriculture	www.plantquarantineinindia.org
Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs	www.moia.gov.in
Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	www.bcàindia.nic.in
Ministry of Civil Aviation	www.moca.gov.in
Directorate General of Civil Aviation	http://dgca.gov.in

ABBREVIATIONS

PIO - Persons of Indian Origin : OCI - Overseas Citizens of India: NRI - Non-Resident Indians
FRRO - Foreigners Regional Registration Officer: FRO - Foreigners Registration Officer